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Mivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.comsg>
Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 3:53 PM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com

Cc: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: Ol : XB6752D / TP : SLA54295/LKK / DOA - 10/06,/2018

Attachments: SLA54295 - PRI NOTICE.pdf; RE: PRS Notice for SLA 54295 (20.6 KB)

Dear Catherine,

We have rejected to their PRS list, please assist to conduct this survey from CHIA S ARUL LLC

ADDRESS :  AMA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
36 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#01-36
SINGAPORE 608580

PERSON TO CONTACT © MR MELVIN @ 8778 3636

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE  : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please note that our insured/insured driver has yet to e-file their SAS
for this accident. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle. Try to obtain estimate from

workshop and inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned
to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Flease update the survey status via Sywev.ﬂepnnfﬁlergc.mm.sg.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid,

5 Temasek Baulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel: 65 6B29 9109 DID: 65 8820 8194
VWebsite: www Ergo.com.sg

ERGC is one of the major insurance graups in Germany and Europe. Warldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Eurcpe and Asia ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), ane of the world's leading risk carriers



’ V L}' LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

REpar 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6255 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9507198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref : CS3/EGI18011086/T124d3

[ RIVAAR
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 19-06-2018
SINGAPORE 038585
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. #B 67520 Veh. Inspected SLA 542895
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 19/06/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mim
R/H Rear Tyre mrm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
S. General Information
Accident Date  10/06/2018 Inspection Date 19/06/2018

Survey held at AMA AUTOMOTIVE PTE, LTD,

36 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#03-36 SINAGPORE 608580

Sa. Remarks

A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TQ PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ut Indusinal Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 189607 198R GST Reg Mo, 19-8607166-R

TEL® 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Page Mo 1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Raf: CSIEGI18011086/T1240382

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD #04-01 SUNTEC TOWER Date:  28-06-2018 “ "‘Ill”l“l“‘"l
FIWE SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. XB E752D Veh. Inspected SLA 54295
Palicy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim Mo. DSMCV1B01181 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 18/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDAVEZEL c.C o]
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg.
Chassis No, RU11108365 Colour MARDON
Odometer 50628 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 MICHELIM & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R18 MICHELIN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R15 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |Z15/60 R16 MICHELIN 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND UNDERCARRIAGE (=5 dmdlir é;&
PORTION | | d
5. General Information
Accident Date  10/06/2012 Ilrﬂp-&ct Date / Time 18I06/2018 { 06:47 PM )
Survey held at  AMA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
36 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST #03-36 SINAGPORE 608580
5a. Remarks
Aj THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C] ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAFPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REFAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $4,000-$5,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTiMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/EGI18011086/T 1z4d3e2

Inspected By

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH K.K.LAU CPT{RET)
M.MATAI AMSAE-A
Automolive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DESCLAMER OF LIABILITY T THRD PARTIES:- This Regad is mishs solely for B use and Bsnaftl of the Cliant named on the frenl page of thiz Report,

replying om this Bepor, m whole or in part, dess 5o sl his or har own sk,

BEng{Hons),B.Bus, MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE



